IFTM University Alumni Association Moradabad

Minutes

of

"**අ** हिनदा-2" (2nd Meet of IUAA)

held on

March 01 (Sunday), 2020

Minutes of the कुटुम्ब -2 (2nd meet of IUAA)

Number: 02/2020 Date & Day: March 01(Sunday), 2020 Time: 10:30 AM Venue: IFTM University, Moradabad

In the meeting total 371 Members were present and the copy of attendance is enclosed

2.01 It is informed that the minutes of 1st meeting of IUAA, held on March 01, 2019 has been sent to all the members of IUAA on March 11, 2019 for confirmation in which no discrepancy has been reported. Hence, treated as confirmed.

> The minutes were read and confirmed.

- 2.02 IFTM University feels proud that its valued ambassadors are showing keen interest in its Alma Mater which is crystal clear by the following:
 - (a) The 'KULGEET' of IFTM University has been composed by the 'Kulgeet Committee' comprising of 13 alumni which was formed in the last meeting. The same has been finally approved by the Honorable Chancellor of the University on September 06, 2019. The letter of appreciation has also been given to the aforesaid 13 Alumni by the University.
 - (b) The WEB PAGE OF IUAA has been created on University website by the committee comprising of 07 alumni. The same has been inaugurated today by the Honorable Chancellor of the University.
 - (c) The first ANNUAL NEWS LETTER OF IUAA has been designed & edited by the committee comprising of 09 Alumni. The same has been released today by the Honorable Chancellor of the University.
 - The same was appreciated by all present in meeting and the alumni committed to keep the pace on.
- 2.03 (a) The family of IFTM University is incomplete without its alumni, therefore we feel proud to inform that from today onwards the meet of IUAA will be called as ' 夜 丈 * as on this occasion only the family of IFTM University feels absolute.
 - (b) It is informed that 'कुटुम्ब', the meet of IUAA will be held every year preferably on March 01 or its nearest Sunday.

1/4

- It was decided that meet of IUAA will be held in the month of March every year & shall be called as 'कुटुम्ब'
- 2.04 (a) It is informed that the registration of IFTM University Alumni Association(IUAA) is at the final stage with the office of firms & societies registration, Moradabad.
 - (b) It is informed that the office bearers namely President& Vice President are looking after the office of IUAA, till the registration number is received. Thereafter, the advertisement for the election of office bearers may be floated amongst the member of IUAA.

> Taken note of

2.05 (a) Likewise the last meeting, it is informed that the annual membership fee of the IUAA which is Rs. 100/- has been waived for the alumni present here in the meeting today and extended for one year (i.e. till February 28, 2021) for those who were present in the last meeting.

> The same was welcomed by all

(b) It is informed that an Identity Card will be issued to all the members of IUAA.

- The same was approved and Dr. Deepankar Bhardwaj, (Ph.D. 2020) Director IT Services was given the responsibility.
- 2.06 It is informed that 24 faculty members preferably who are alumni have been given the responsibility as Alumni Co-ordinators in their concerned Schools, in order to be in regular touch with the alumni.

➤ Taken note of

2.07 (a) In order to felicitate its valued ambassador, IFTM University has started to distribute the 'Distinguished Alumnus Award' every year on the occasion of Convocation of the University.

The idea was welcomed by all

(b) It is informed that, 17 alumni who were at remarkable positions were given the
'Distinguished Alumnus Award' in the 5th Convocation of the University, which was held on November 17, 2019.

2/4

 \triangleright Taken note of

- (c) The nomination for 'Distinguished Alumnus Award' will be invited from the Alumni, which will be kept in the committee constituted for the purpose to finalize the name of awardees.
- The same was approved and Prof. Anuj Srivastava (BBA 1996-99), President(IUAA) & COE was given the responsibility to implement it.
- 2.08 It is informed that the proposal to construct the separate office for IUAA has been approved by the Honorable Chancellor. The office will be at the central place of the University and is likely to be complete within 2020.
 - For the same, Alumni present in the meeting proposes thanks to the management of the University.
- 2.09 (a) An idea of having the cricket match between the team of ALUMNI-XI with the team of IFTM University, was shared by the few external alumnus in the month of October-November, 2019.

IFTM University appreciates this idea and proposes to conduct the cricket match between ALUMNI-XI & IFTMU-XI on the occasion of 'Shaurya' the Sports Meet which is regularly held every year in the month of March. This year 'Shaurya' is scheduled between March 12 to March 16, 2020.

- > The idea was highly appreciated by all
- (b) In connection to above, it is proposed that Prof. Vaibhav Trivedi, Director (Sports), IFTM University (Mob:9837504666), who is also an alumnus (Ph.D.-2016), may be given the responsibility for the aforesaid Cricket Match, which majorly includes formation of cricket team preferably of external alumni.
- The same was approved and also Prof. Vaibhav Trivedi submitted his Verbal consent in the meeting.
- 2.10 Any other matter with the permission of the chair.
 - Prof. Anuj Srivastava (BBA 1996-99), President(IUAA) & COE emphasized that IUAA will continuously work in the direction of increasing its size and also benefiting, both the University and Alumni.

3/4

- The Alumni showed their keen interest towards their alma mater by giving valuable suggestion which are as follows-:
- (a) Mr. Habib (B.Pharm 2010) suggested for online portal for membership of IUAA.
- (b) Ankit Goyal(B.Tech-CS 2006) suggested that Alumni coordinators and placement department of the University should be in regular touch with the Alumni, for better placements.
- (c) Yogesh Kumar (M.Sc.-Chemistry 2019) offered free coaching to the University students for Competitive exams.
- (d) Rahul Vishnoi (MBA 2007) based in Dubai real estate offered for placement of Management students.
- (e) Ankit Raj (B.Pharm 2004) suggested that Alumni should be invited for guest lectures.
- (f) Mukesh Kumar Delhe (B.Pharm 2003) suggested that strong bonding with the alumni will promote the Industry-Institution linkage.
- (g) Rishab Agarwal (B.Pharm 2005) owner of Hervet International Ltd., Saharanpur proposes to employee the students in his venture.

In general the Alumni were very happy and satisfied that now their alma mater is keen to have strong bonding with them. Also, the Mementos were distributed to all the alumni.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks to the chair.

(Prof. Anuj Srivastava) President (IUAA) & Controller of Examinations

5/5